



SHERIANN KISUN BURNHAM

ARTIST + DESIGNER

studiokisun.com
sheri@studiokisun.com
LinkedIn: studiokisun

SUMMARY

I am a versatile artist and designer with over 30 years experience in all aspects of design and production. I am respected for my attention to detail and ability to adapt styles and techniques to fit the final design objective. A creative visual thinker, I excel in shaping design complexities into clear visual solutions.

SKILLS

Graphic Design	Product / Surface Design	Creative / Art Direction
Photoshop / Illustrator	Adobe Creative Suite	Drawing, Painting & Sculpture
Photography	HTML / CSS	Microsoft Office

EXPERIENCE

UPcyclity® Inc *Princess Creativa* **2011 - Present**
 UPcyclity® is currently developing UPcycledCity.com, an online community and e-commerce web site for those involved with UPcycling. I've been fully involved throughout the web site development process, from initial planning, creative direction, graphic design and functionality testing.

Pepe & Sherina Designs *Founder / Partner* **2010 - Present**
 Pepe & Sherina create Innovative designs that result in sustainable and socially responsible products for the global marketplace. Our line of Sock-ratees & Friends™ the Upcycled Sock Monkey products are handmade from recycled materials. Along with our products, I built and manage our e-commerce web site (pepesherinadesigns.com) and I am responsible for all promotional graphic design.

Self Employed *Freelance Artist + Designer* **1992 - Present**
 Provide visual design and production services for a variety of clients, as well as produce and market my own creative works. Projects include: Brand identity and promotional design. Packaging design. Creative publication design. Product photography art direction and styling. Digital product illustration, photo retouching and compositing. 2D and 3D product/surface design and graphics for products and textiles. Original, custom, and licensed product design. Web site design, development, banners, spot graphics.

Paul Marshall Products *Creative Services Manager* **1983 - 1992**
 Importer and wholesaler of decorative home products. I was responsible for all production, design and creative services for product merchandising and marketing. I was directly involved in all phases of development and design of new products.

Self Employed *Freelance Artist + Designer* **1980 - 1983**
 Designed logos, catalogs, brochures and advertising; produced graphics and illustration for posters and t-shirts for a variety of clients.

EDUCATION

California State University Long Beach BA, Studio Art **1977 - 1982**

HONORS

Professional Artist Fellowship; Public Corporation for the Arts, Long Beach, CA **2004**

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL ART ACTIVITIES

Nationally and internationally exhibited and published fine artist. Produce mixed media paintings and sculptures combining computer imagery with traditional art media, and digital works created entirely on the computer.

ASSOCIATIONS

ACM SIGGRAPH - Pioneer member
 Los Angeles Professional Chapter ACM SIGGRAPH
 Art Director **2003 - present**
 Executive Council member, SIG-Art Subcommittee Chair **1999 - 2009**